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Mastercreation TFS

From: Snehal Jadhav
Sent: 05 June 2024 11:08
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Chetan Bobade; Tushar Agale
Subject: RE: HASHTAG MEDIA AND ENTERTAINMENT INDIA

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please active below mention supplier code urgently. 
 
Vendor name - HASHTAG MEDIA AND ENTERTAINMENT INDIA 
Supplier code - RV232414300(V0002509) 
Contact person name – Neetika/ Isha Jamlta 
Contact no - 9459620772/7986289528 
Mail id – info@hashtaggroup.co.in 
 
Regards, 
Snehal jadhav 
 
 
 

From: Snehal Jadhav  
Sent: 04 June 2024 12:05 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: HASHTAG MEDIA AND ENTERTAINMENT INDIA 
 
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
 


